


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 3:28 PM

To: Jeffrey P Dann (jpdann@paalp.com)

Ce: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; 'bjarguijo@basinenv.com’ (bjarguijo@basinenv.com)
Subject: Groundwater Investigation Plan Submittal Extension Request Approval (1R-2637) -

Plains Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site

RE: Site Investigation Report and Extension Request
for the Plains Marketing, L.P.’s
Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site
Unit Letter B, Section 6, T18S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Groundwater Investigation Plan Submittal Extension Request Approval (1R-2637)

Dear Mr. Dann:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the partial site investigation report and
groundwater investigation plan submittal extension request for the Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical)
Release Site, dated October 22, 2013, and has conducted a review of the report and request. The OCD hereby
conditionally approves the groundwater investigation plan submittal extension request:

Plains must submit to the OCD the ground water investigation plan by Monday, April 21, 2014.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this extension request does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance
with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 2:04 PM

To: Jason Henry (JHenry@paalp.com)

Cec: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann (jpdann@paalp.com);
'bjarguijo@basinenv.com’ (bjarguijo@basinenv.com)

Subject: Investigation Workplan and Extension Request Approval (1R-2637) - Plains Chevron

Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site

RE: Site Investigation Workplan and Extension Request
for the Plains Marketing, L.P.’s
Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site
Unit Letter B, Section 6, T18S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Investigation Workplan and Extension Request Approval (1R-2637)

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the site investigation workplan and extension
request for the Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site, dated June 21, 2013, and has
conducted a review of the report. The OCD hereby conditionally approves the site investigation workplan and
extension request date:

Plains must submit to the OCD the ground water investigation plan by Thursday, September 19, 2013.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this workplan and extension request does not relieve the
owner/operator of responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or
the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 1:37 PM

To: Jason Henry (JHenry@paalp.com)

Cc Jeffrey P Dann (jpdann@paalp.com); 'bjarguijo@basinenv.com’
(bjarguijo@basinenv.com)

Subject: Groundwater Investigation Plan Submittal Date Approval (1R-2637)

RE: Groundwater Investigation Report
for the Plains Marketing, L.P.’s
Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site
Unit Letter B, Section 6, T18S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Groundwater Investigation Plan Submittal Date Approval (1R-2637)

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the secondary groundwater investigation
report for the Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site, dated March 26, 2013, and has
conducted a review of the report. The OCD hereby conditionally approves the proposed tertiary groundwater
investigation plan submittal date:

Plains must address in the groundwater investigation plan the possibility that the NAPL discovered in
MW-7 may be from another historical release from the same pipeline (to the west of the above-referenced
release site).

Please be advised that OCD approval of this submittal date does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition,
OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any OCD, federal,
state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

I
From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 1.06 PM
To: Jason Henry (JHenry@paalp.com)
Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann (jpdann@paalp.com);
'bjarguijo@basinenv.com’ (bjarguijo@basinenv.com)
Subject: Remediation Plan (1R-2637) Submittal Extension Request Approval - Plains Chevron

Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site

RE: Remediation Plan Submittal Extension Request
for the Plains Marketing, L..P.’s
Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site
Unit Letter B, Section 6, T18S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R-2637) Submittal Extension Request Approval

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed your request for extension of the
submittal of the corrective actions report for the Remediation Plan (1R-2637) for the above-referenced site. The
OCD hereby approves the request for extension of the submittal until Tuesday, March 26, 2013.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this extension does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

T I
From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 8:40 AM
To: 'Jason Henry'
Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; "Jeffrey P Dann’; 'bjarguijo@basinenv.com’
Subject: RE: Ground Water Monitoring Well Location Approval (1R-2637) - Plains Chevron

Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site

RE: Ground Water Gradient Map Report Amendment
for the Plains Marketing, L.P.’s
Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site
Unit Letter B, Section 6, T18S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Ground Water Monitoring Well Location Approval (1R-2637)

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the report amendment for the Chevron
Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site, dated September 25, 2012 and has conducted a review of the
amendment. The OCD hereby approves the location of the proposed four “new” groundwater monitoring wells.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this amendment does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition,
OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for comphance with any OCD, federal,
state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Ben J. Arguijo [mailto:bjarguijo@basinenv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 4:01 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; 'Jeffrey P Dann'; 'Jason Henry'

Subject: RE: Ground Water Monitoring Well Location Approval (1R-2637) - Plains Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6
(Historical) Release Site

Mr. Hansen,

Attached please find a revised “Proposed Monitor Well Locations” map reflecting the requested change of location for
monitor well MW-8.

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me by telephone or e-mail.

Respectfully,



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 2:37 PM

To: ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; 'Jeffrey P Dann'; 'bjarguijo@basinenv.com’

Subject: Ground Water Monitoring Well Location Approval (1R-2637) - Plains Chevron Grayburg

6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site

RE: Ground Water Gradient Map Report
for the Plains Marketing, L.P.’s
Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site
Unit Letter B, Section 6, T18S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Ground Water Monitoring Well Location Approval (1R-2637)

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the report for the Chevron Grayburg 6-inch
Sec. 6 (Historical) Release Site, dated September 21, 2012 and has conducted a review of the report. The OCD
hereby conditionally approves the location of the proposed four “new” groundwater monitoring wells:

Please locate PMW-8 approximately 20 feet to the north to northwest of the current proposed location.

Please submit to the OCD an analytical report for the groundwater monitoring wells (including the four
“new” groundwater monitoring wells) at the above-referenced site within 90 days. The analytical report must
include results for BTEX at each well.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility should
operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the owner/operator of respon51b111ty for compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questiohs regarding this matter, please contact
at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Ben J. Arguijo [mailto:bjarguijo@basinenv.com]

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 11:28 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: 'Jason Henry'; 'Jeffrey P Dann'; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Subject: 1RP-2637 - Plains' Chevron Grayburg 6-inch Sec. 6 (Historical) - GW Gradient Map

Mr. Hansen,



